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NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY
FORT GEORGE G. MEADE, MARYLAND

Serial: N 0979
" B7 MAR 1961

" MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR OF DEFENSE RESEARCH AND ENGINEERING
ATIN: Mr. Dailey, Acting Asst Dir of Def R&E (Sp Projects)

SUBJECT: Representation on ELINT Ad Hoc Group (U)

1. Reference ’:!.s made to youf\Memra.nd:m, Subj: Electronics
Intellige}:ce (ELINT) Research and Development (U), dated 7 March
1961. ' '

2. The following NSA representatives are named to the ELINT
Ad Hoe Group.

Mr. H. C. Barlov - Principal
" ‘Mr. R..J. Bronder - Alternate

Koo Tl

L. H. FROST
. Vice Admiral, USN
v Director

Copy Furnished:
General G. B. Erskine, m-Ret’
Asst to SecDef, Sp Opns

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 10-11-2013 pursuantto £.0_135260
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M/R: Arrangements are being made to assemble technical support personnel
from RADE, ANEQ, and COSA to be avallable to assist the above individuals
as required during the course of the Ad Hoe Group's work. DIR/PROD
originally requested representation on the Group believing it was con-
cerning "direct support" ELINT, and Mr. Kirby was selected as alternate.
PROD withdrew request for membership when the purpose was clarified.
Coordinated with PROD-O4 (Mr. Kirby) and COSA (Mr. Conley).
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1{.@. Bronder, R/D-02, 4620, 16 March 1961, bns




